Upper Cumberland
Development District

MEMORANDUM

TO: Livingston Municipal Planning Commission Members
FROM: Tommy Lee, Staff Planner
DATE: February 19, 2024

SUBJECT:  February 26, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting

The Livingston Municipal Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday,

February 26, 2024 at 5:00 pm at Livingston City Hall. The agenda for the planning commission meeting is as
follows: ’

1. Call to order.

2. Approval of the January 22, 2024 minutes.

3. Consideration of final subdivision plat for property located on Woodland Street and Virginia Street
(Cunningham Division)*

4. Consideration of request to rezone property located on Jamestown Highway (further described as Map
045N, Group F, Parcel 036.04) from I-1 (Light Industrial) to C-3 (General Commercial) (Emery
Request)

5. Consideration of final site plan to establish a multi-family residential development on McHenry Street
and Miller Street (Mitchell Site Plan)

6. Consideration of final site plan for the establishment of a restaurant to be located on Bradford Hicks
Drive (Brazen Que Site plan).

5. Other Business as Necessary

6. Adjourn.

*See Agenda Review
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